From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 2/7/2013 4:33:11 PM

To: Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: What about ferry home on friday?

Exactly. Blakes would be perfect. Or Silver Stallion if we were in Gallup. Or Specs.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 04:30 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: What about ferry home on friday?

Weird mixed message: “be there for date night but don’t go if you aren’t into it.” Ummm ...
what? Too bad larry blake’s is dead. ..

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 4:28 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: What about ferry home on friday?

Okay. The date 1s at zellerbach. Flamingco, which I'm not even remotely interested in. She said
that I don't have to go, so would I go to pfa? Shoot pool? Sigh.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbeli@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 04:15 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: What about ferry home on friday?
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Date night! Nice.

I'm out all next week. Let me consult weather and confirm tonight about ferry.

On Feb 7, 2013, at 3:55 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Possible but not likely. I need to get home fast for date night. Monday?

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 02:27 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: What about ferry home on friday?

I missed my ride this morning. I could use the exercise tomorrow. ..

Possible?
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